Y	
	_
SOVRINTENDENZA Tal-Patrimonju kulturali	
SUPERINTENDENCE OF CULTURAL HERITAGE	

National Inventory of the Cultural Property of the Maltese Islands

NICPMI Inv. No. 1283 Date of Publication 26 March 2013

Г					
Property Name	Saint Andrew's Chapel				
Address	Triq San Andrija				
Town Name	Zurrieq	Toponym	-	Local Council Zurrieq	
Property Owner	Religious	Managing Body	-		
Guardianship Deed	-				
Period	Modern (16th to 20th Century AD)				
Phase	Early Modern: Knights of St John (1530-1798)				
Cultural Heritage Type & Value	Artistic Architectural Social		Cultural Heritage Property Value Assessment	High	
Property Function	Religious		Conservation Area	-	
Outline Description Property Description	Chapel dedicated to St Andrew The chapel was built in the late 16th century and deconsecrated in 1658, to be later reused after a few years. Today, however, the chapel is not being used for liturgical functions. The church is built close to the Xarolla Windmill and a cluster of Late Roman/ Byzantine catacombs. The rectangular plan chapel with a slanting roof is characterized by a square-headed door and a centrally placed bell-cot topped with a cross. The chapel has no windows, except for a small slit window on the central door.				
Scheduled by MEPA	Yes Degree	of Protection	rade 1 G.N. No	. 722 G.N. Date 1995	

 Recommended
 Bibliography

 Guillaumier, A. 1972, Bliet u Rhula Maltin, Malta

 Sare, J, 2009, Aghraf Wirt ir-Rahal Tieghek, Din L-Art Helwa, Malta

